

CLIFFORD PARISH COUNCIL

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

held on Wednesday 26th May 2021 at 7.00 pm in
Hardwicke Village Hall

**In attendance: David Jones (DJ) Candia Compton (CC), Margaret Davies (MD) Martin Preece (MP),
David Morgan (DM), Matthew Lloyd (ML), Fiona Goodwin, Billie Jones (BJ) Emma Noble – Parish
Clerk (EN)**

Two members of the public also in attendance.

Minutes

1. Apologies for absence. – Will Bullough

2. Chairman's Annual Report on work of the Parish Council

A Covid year which allowed for no face-to-face meetings made it harder to carry out the duties of the council but we managed to move forward in a number of ways.

1. The NDP is progressing through the steering group and amendments have been accepted by the council in order that the draft plan can be put to Hereford Council for their consideration.

2. A planning issue remains concerning (Poultry Unit). Some of the planning requirements have not yet been met.

3. The question of the objection to the Parish Councils efforts to claim ownership of the commons within Priory Wood has not been resolved but this is now with the solicitors. We are awaiting their response.

4. There are other planning applications being considered but no major issues arising.

5. The council is awaiting Hereford CC/ Balfour Beaty's action concerning the badly potholed roadway through Priory Wood.

6. The Chairman has stated that he will stand down at the forthcoming AGM.

3. Parish matters raised by local residents – one member of the public present will raise item in Annual Parish Council Meeting.

4. Date of next Annual Parish Meeting May 2022 – meeting ended 7.12

Chairman date.....